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January 31, 2022 

Hon. Bloyce Thompson 
Minister of Economic Growth, Tourism & cultuthat h 
P.O. Box 2000, Charlottetown 
PEI 
CIA 7N8 

 

Dear Minister Thompson, 

Re: Mediator Report, University of Prince Edward Island Board of Governors and the 
University of Prince Edward Island Faculty Association 

I was appointed as a Mediator, pursuant to Section 34(1) of the Prince Edward Island Labour Act, to 
deal with the above-captioned dispute. The parties participated in mediation on January 25 and 26, 
2022 and mediation discussions continued over the weekend. Unfortunately, the mediation process 
did not result in an agreement.  

Should there be an opportunity to continue discussions in the future, I would be pleased to be of 
further assistance.    

 

Sincerely, 

Michelle Flaherty 
 


